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Rivera, Maribe!
w:

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 1:50 PM
To: ‘Kathy Davis'

Subject: RE: Document No. P97000062005
Attachments: image001.gif

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kathy Davis [mailto:KDavis@lawspgh.com]
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 1:34 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: phil schuman; Phillip Schuman

Subject: Document No. PS7000062005

The principal addresslmailiné address and President and Vice President's address all need to be changed from “80" Bay
Colony Lane to “60" Bay Colony Lane. Typographical error on the 2011 Annual Report filed earlier this year.

| appreciate your assistance with this request.

.

Kathy R. Davis, Florida Registered Paralegal
Saavedra, Pelosi, Goodwin & Hermann, A.P.A.

312 SE 17th Street, 2nd Floor
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33316
p. 954.767.6333x26

f. 954.767.8111

kdavis@lawspgh.com

www.lawspgh.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may be legalty privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it, If you have received this e-
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